
 
 

 
 

TO:                National Executive Committee 

 Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants 

All Employees 

 
FROM:          Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant 

 
DATE:           June 21, 2024 

 
SUBJECT:    Partnership with T-Mobile 

 
I am pleased to announce DAV’s partnership with T-Mobile, along with its generous donation of 

$50,000 to support our mission. 

 
T-Mobile has long been recognized for their veteran and military spouse employment initiatives, 

leading discount plans for active-duty servicemembers, veterans and their families, and ongoing 

investment in the military and veteran communities. The company will support DAV Patriot Boot 

Camp as a sponsor of the Patriot Pitch events in an effort to assist veteran entrepreneurs and small 

business owners. Through this commitment, T-Mobile is aiming to improve the lives of our 

nation’s veterans by standing with DAV and promoting our mission to those we serve. 

  
We are grateful for T-Mobile’s generosity and support. For more information, contact 

partners@dav.org or visit  t-mobile.com.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Barry A. Jesinoski 
National Adjutant 
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